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April 19, 1957

0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: State "B" No. 2
Sec. 36=228~35EF
Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Sir:

In regards to your letter dated April 4, 1957 on the above
captioned lease please be advised I have filed forms 103
and 105 on this well. To date we have not recovered the
total load oil and plan to test this well further before

completing or plugging and abandoning.

Yours very truly,

MORRIS R, ANTWEIL, Oil Operator
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A. JJ Davis, Jr,
Geologist
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